



## COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae  
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 7 March 2023

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District,  
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

---

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 13 March 2023 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Carrick-on-Shannon, Co. Leitrim** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

**Kieran Brett**  
**Meetings Administrator**  
Email: [kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie](mailto:kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie)

### AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes
  - I. Minutes 13th February 2023 1 - 8
  - II. Minutes of Special meeting 27th February 2023 9 - 44
2. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 45 - 48)

### Notice of Motions

#### **3. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:**

Some students at Carrick-on-Shannon Community School have reported that when they are going to and coming back from TESCO, a number of students have tripped on the uneven

footpath near the roundabout. They request that this be fixed quite soon.

**4. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:**

I ask that six extra lay-bys be created along the L3468-1 road from Faulties Bridge to the entrance to Derrycarne Forest Park, two of them to be in the woodland / boggy area. This is to cater for an ever increasing traffic flow along this stretch of road.

**5. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:**

I ask will Drumherney Manor development be on the list for taking in charge this year. In a reply to a motion here before COVID, I was informed it was one that was ready to be taken in charge, back then.

**6. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:**

I ask who is responsible, the Local Authority or Irish Water, for the damage done to a boundary wall and caused by continuous bursts of the main water line, over a long number of years, along the road between Gowel Church and Annaghealy cross.

**7. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:**

I ask the Director of Services, Joseph Gilhooly, to contact Roscommon County Council to find out what progress they have made with regard the provision of the footpath between the villages of Drumsna & Jamestown.

**8. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:**

I ask District Engineer, Darragh O'Boyle, to look at the possibility of taking in charge the short section of road from Lough Rynn Avenue linking onto Local Road No. LT-10531-0 at Lisdadan in Mohill. This section of road had to be used again when the road into Lisdadan was flooded for a couple of weeks in early January.

**9. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:**

I was contacted by a group of driving testers to ask Leitrim County Council to contact the TII to reline the roads at several locations in Carrick. It would be helpful if Leitrim County Council engineers made contact with testers to make sure correct lines and arrows are made as poor markings has resulted in some drivers failing their driving test.

**10. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:**

I call on senior engineers in Leitrim County Council to look at all avenues of funding for old footpaths. There seems to be no end to funding for new footpaths and walkways which are very welcome, but surely work done over fifty years ago, such as St. Mary's Close, needs to

be redone. I understand money has been paid to ESB to move overhead wires which cannot happen because no funding has come for ground works.

**11. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire**

I ask for an audit/ examination of the safety of crossing from Main Street, Presentation House side to Kelly's foodstore and Summerhill. A crossing was painted on the road with some bollards, yet there is no safety signs for pedestrians or motorists. Difficulties have been experienced there with sightlines. The matter needs to be addressed and I wish to have a written report for constituents regarding same.

**12. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire**

Many places in Carrick town have vague addresses. Giving directions to some offices can prove challenging. An example is The Court House, The Driving License Renewal Office, and the new Car Park. I ask again, that attention is given to smaller streets being named. A proposal was made some months ago that streets / alleys / roadways off the N4 should be named. In fact, it was suggested that a competition should be held asking for ideas in names relevant to the area. I ask that this is done immediately.

**13. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan**

Due to the high number of vehicles travelling from Dromod towards Ballinamore which fail to stop at the junction in the centre of Mohill, I am calling for significant improvements in signage, road markings and lighting at this junction.

**14. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan**

Are there any proposals for the provision of parking in Mohill for the duration of the Public Realm Works.

\*\*\*\*\*